16/10/2024, 16:32

RE: RE: [MEDC, MED 33] Approval of draft standard and amendment as an Indian Standard on behalf of

Division Council

RE: RE: [MEDC, MED 33] Approval of draft standard and amendment as an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council

sekar.v@bemlltd.in <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>
Wed, 16 Oct 2024 12:28:46 PM +0530

SE

To "'Mechanical Engineering Department' <med@bis.gov.in>

MEDC

Below proposal is Approved

V.SEKAR

From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>
Sent: 16 October 2024 10:34

To: sekarv <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>

Cc: Rajneesh MED <hmed@bis.gov.in>

Subject: Fwd: RE: [MEDC, MED 33] Approval of draft standard and amendment as an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council

Importance: High

Dear Sir,

This is with reference to the trailing email.

Inadvertently, the emails were being sent to your another email id g@beml.co.in .

All the attachments have been again enclosed for your kind approval.

TgR/Regards,

GICEE G Lokraj Meena
AP Td IU fAAP/ Scientist-C & Deputy Director
gifa® ?Frnﬁ'qﬁ'ﬂ faUT/ Mechanical Engineering Department
YR a9S EB.'T/ Bureau Of Indian Standards
HTD YA/ Manak Bhawan
9, . ]. 9. AT/ 9, B.S.Z. Marg
7 fa&ef/New Delhi - 110002
‘HTY/Phone : 011-23608555
- H@/Email : med@bis.gov.in

Forwarded message ============

From: Lokraj Meena <l|okraj@bis.gov.in>
To: "V.Sekar"<g@beml.co.in>

Cc: "Rajneesh MED"<hmed@bis.gov.in>
Date: Tue, 15 Oct 2024 12:14:11 +0530

Subject: RE: [MEDC, MED 33] Approval of draft standard and amendment as an Indian Standard on behalf of Division

Council

about:blank

Dear Sir,

This is a gentle reminder with reference to the trailing email.

It is again kindly requested to accord your approval for sending the documents into printing.
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16/10/2024, 16:32 RE: RE: [MEDC, MED 33] Approval of draft standard and amendment as an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council

TG /Regards,

GIEZIC 5 1] Lokraj Meena

W-@ﬂ Td3U ﬁi’qﬁ?/ Scientist-C & Deputy Director
s Sﬁﬂﬁ'qﬁ'ﬂ faum/ Mechanical Engineering Department
YR AFS qug‘r/ Bureau Of Indian Standards

HTP Hd/ Manak Bhawan

9, 9. 201, §. 4R/ 9, B.S.Z. Marg

3 fawil/New Delhi - 110002

GYHTYU/Phone : 011-23608555

§ - Ae/Email : med@bis.gov.in

---- On Thu, 10 Oct 2024 12:42:40 +0530 Lokraj Meena <lokraj@bis.gov.in> wrote ---

Dear Sir,

This is a gentle reminder with reference to the trailing email.
It is again kindly requested to accord your approval for sending the documents into printing.

HlaR/Regards,

TSt HiAY Lokraj Meena

a'il'lﬁfﬁ-?-ﬁ Td 39 ﬁm/ Scientist-C & Deputy Director
gifa® Eﬁﬂﬁuﬁﬂ fAUTT/ Mechanical Engineering Department
YRA A a{{‘r/ Bureau Of Indian Standards

HTIP Hd-l/ Manak Bhawan

9, . J11. 7. AW/ 9, B.S.Z. Marg

3 fawil/New Delhi - 110002

GRYTY/Phone : 011-23608555

% - A6/Email : med@bis.gov.in

---- On Mon, 07 Oct 2024 09:48:27 +0530 Lokraj Meena <lokraj@bis.gov.in> wrote ---

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

TR /Regards,

TSt HiFY Lokraj Meena

aﬁlﬁﬁ?—?ﬁ T4 3q ﬁm/ Scientist-C & Deputy Director
gif® ETrﬁﬁ'Qﬁ"T faUT/ Mechanical Engineering Department
YR A& EI\PI/ Bureau Of Indian Standards

HTIP Hd-/ Manak Bhawan

9, 9. T7. §. HAT/ 9, B.S.Z. Marg

7% fewil/New Delhi - 110002

QY HTY/Phone : 011-23608555

3 - Ud/Email : med@bis.gov.in

---- On Thu, 03 Oct 2024 11:30:32 +0530 Lokraj Meena <lokraj@bis.gov.in> wrote ---

Dear Sir,

This is a gentle reminder with reference to the trailing email.
It is again kindly requested to accord your approval for sending the documents into printing.

TR /Regards,

KICER IR Lokraj Meena
%mﬁﬁ-wﬂ T4 37 =P/ Scientist-C & Deputy Director
ifa® S'Gﬂﬁ'CIﬁ"T faUT/ Mechanical Engineering Department
YR 7D 5'33-1/ Bureau Of Indian Standards
HTA®H HI/ Manak Bhawan
9, 9. 9. 9. ARY/ 9, B.S.Z. Marg
3 fTAl/New Delhi - 110002
HTY/Phone : 011-23608555
- H/Email : med@bis.gov.in

---- On Mon, 30 Sep 2024 16:31:54 +0530 Mechanical Engineering Department
<med@bis.gov.in> wrote ---

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Our Ref: MED 33/T- 69, 77, 72 & 53 30 September 2024
Subject: Approval of draft standard and amendment as an Indian Standard on behalf of Division
Council.

| SI No. | Doc. No. Title
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about:blank

RE: RE: [MEDC, MED 33] Approval of draft standard and amendment as an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council

1. MED/33/25885 Domestic Stainless Steel Vacuum Flask / Bottle — Specification
(Amendment No 2 for IS 17526)

2. MED/33/22710 Insulated Stainless Steel Thermos For Dispensing Tea —
Specification (New)

3. MED/33/25891 Potable Water Bottles (Copper, Stainless Steel, Aluminium) —
Specification (Amendment No 1 for 1S 17803)

4. MED/33/25154 Stainless Steel Utensils — Specification (third revision of 1S 14756)

In accordance with sub-rule 5 of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2017, I enclosed each copy of draft standard mentioned
above finalized by the Chairperson, Utensils, Cutlery and Domestic Hardware Sectional Committee, MED 33 in
the light of comments received from important producers, consumers, technologists, members of Mechanical
Engineering Division Council.

It is requested that this note and its enclosures may be returned to this office as early as possible
recording your approval of the draft as Indian Standards.

A copy of the Authorization by Utensils, Cutlery and Domestic Hardware Sectional Committee, MED 33 is also
enclosed.

(K. Venkateswara Rao)
Sc. ‘F’/Senior Director & Head
(Mechanical Engineering Department)

Encl: As above

Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council
BIS U.O. No. MED 33/T- 69, 77, 72 & 53 Dated 30 09 2024

APPROVED
(Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council)

Shri V. Sekar
General Manager,
BEML Limited,
K.G.F. Complex,
Kolar Gold Fields,
Karnataka — 563115
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